

Harefield Place Golf Club Committee Meeting Wednesday, 3rd April 2024

Present: - M Gallagher, M James, R Thomson, R Cooper.

Apology: - A. James, S Littlejohn, S Hartley, R Baker, P Thorpe, G Reynolds

Minutes of last meeting proposed by Matt James seconded by R Thomson.

Secretary Report

£18,643.58 in bank but £1792 still to be donated after Smithy/Botty Memorial day 2023.

Subs coming in – 37 members have paid so far.

Captains Report

Club Championship to be moved from 16th June to 15th June.

Haste Hill game moved.

Daily Mail Foursomes being organised v Haste Hill.

Clapham Common A team got Thorney Park B team got Wycombe Heights, being played on 12th May.

Matt James A Team Captain.

Robert Thomson B Team Captain.

Middlesex Sixes v Pinner Hill.

Ballantyne v Basildon home t.b.a.

Siemens Bowl A team v Huntswood, B team v Wycombe.

Bourne Vanneck 2 teams 1st June v Panshanger

Handicap Report

New WHS sheets have been put up by Zaro.

Handicap indexes have changed from 1st April.

Competitions Report

Report by Ross Baker:

Course closure O'Dell cancelled - to be rescheduled.

Easter Open and other events to carry on.

Summer knockout sheets are on noticeboard.

Liam Hinds and Dave Keepin beat Debbie Littlejohn and Peter Thorpe in Winter Knockouts semi final.

Framed photo of exhibition match has been put in members room, cost £226.

Boards need updating – speak to Andy Hills.

Safe Golf Mick did course and Rob Thomson agreed to take over as welfare officer.

Matt has completed Welcome Pack for new members including committee names.

Andrew Pibworth is auditing the accounts ready for the AGM.

A.O.B.

No other items to be discussed.

Meeting closed at 20.35 hrs.

Next meeting: Wednesday, 1st May 2024 6.30 pm.